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City of Laredo RFP FY#16-049 
Questions and Answers 

Updated 5/9/2016 
 
 

1. What is the number of Full Time Eligible Employees?  
Answer: Please refer to the census titled “Employee Census With Benefits as of 
042016” 
 

2. A census for on the disability that includes the following:  
a. Election status (y or no) 
b. Plan selected 
c. Occupations 
d. Gender 
e. Date of birth 
f. Covered income 

Answer: Please refer to the census titled “Employee Census with Benefits as of 
042016”  

 
3. An excel version of the document labeled “LIFE_City of Laredo-VOYA Voluntary Life 

Participant List” 
Answer: Please refer to the file titled “Voluntary_Life_Participant_List-EXCEL 
VERSION” 
 

4. Please confirm the current commissions for all products.  
Answer: This is not necessary for a response.  Commissions arrangements are 
between bidding insurance companies and their agents. If you include commissions, 
please disclose the amount and to whom they are payable in your response. 
 

5. Please provide a census with STD and LTD elections, the RFP indicates that the STD and 
LTD are voluntary. 
Answer: Please refer to the census titled Employee Census With Benefits as of 
042016  
 

6. Please provide monthly volume and lives with the premium reports for both STD and 
LTD.  The premium swings up and down, we need to understand why that is.  For 
example, LTD premium on  10/1/2013 is $5,708 and 11/1/2013 is $3,856.  For STD 
premium on 11/1/2013 is $7,883 and 12/1/2013 is $5,325. 
Answer: The fluctuation is due to payroll cycles each month but to clarify and 
provide a better  scenario and pattern, please see the file released with this 
amendment titled “DI and Life Premium Report City of Laredo” 
 

7. It looks like they have 1 set of step rates for STD and LTD combined.  Are those the rates 
that have been effective since 10/1/2013?  Are the renewal rates available? 
Answer: Those are the rates in effect since 10/1/2013. Renewal rates are not 
available at this time 
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8. The policies that they provided appear to be for PADD and VADD plans, not Group 
Accident.  Please confirm if the group is requesting a Group Accident quote as well?  If 
so, what plan design we should be quoting?  
Answer: Group and Voluntary Accident insurance are being requested at this time.   

 
9. Have there been any plan changes in the experience periods (life insurance)? 

Answer: There have been no substantial changes 
 

10. Have there been any plan changes in the experience periods (dental)? 
Answer: There have been no substantial changes 
 

11. Please provide the rate history (dental)? 
Answer: 

 FY 2013-2014 *FY2014-2015 FY2015-2016 
 

Base/Core Plan Deluxe Plan   
Base/Core 
Plan Deluxe Plan  

Base/Core 
Plan Deluxe Plan 

Single  $ 16.50   $29.34  Single $16.91   $30.07  Single $16.91   $30.07  
Family $ 41.48   $ 82.22  Family $42.52   $84.28  Family $42.52   $84.28  

*Change due to ACA tax-not a rate increase 
 

12. This group is in a rate guarantee until 10/1/17, please confirm why are they out to bid 
now (dental). 
Answer: The original contract was awarded for a three (3) year period.  The City is 
exercising its right to market their dental insurance. 
 

13. I would like to confirm that HUB International is acting as a consultant for the City of 
Laredo and will allow carrier commissions to be paid to Vantage Benefits Administrators 
in the event that we are the selected proposer. Please provide insight and confirm. 
Answer: As mentioned in the Scope of Services, HUB is the consultant working with 
the City of Laredo on this solicitation and is not acting in the capacity of an agent.  
Commissions should not be payable to HUB. 

 
14. Claims history for all requested benefits (3 years for voluntary benefits, 1-3 years for 

dental) 
Answer: This information was released with the RFP 
 

15. Current rates for all requested benefits  
Answer: This information was released with the RFP 
 

16. Summary plans for all current requested benefits 
Answer: This information was released with the RFP 
 

17. Does the City of Laredo have a preference as to which broker is used in the dental 
proposal: Laurel Insurance Agency or HUB International Insurance Services? 
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Answer: As per the Scope of Services, HUB is not acting in the capacity of a broker 
in this solicitation 

 
18. Will you please confirm the number of binders that need to be submitted in the final 

dental RFP submission? 
Answer: One original and four paper copies should be delivered to the City of 
Laredo along with two electronic versions and one paper and electronic copy sent to 
the consultant 
 

19. Would you like the original binder to be marked “Original” on the binder cover? 
Answer: Yes, please 
 

20. For the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure, will it be acceptable to submit that post 
award of contract or does this need to be submitted with the RFP submission? 
Answer: No, the Contract Disclosure form needs to be filled out and submitted as 
part of submittal and before deadline. 
 

21. For the dental portion of the census, could we please have a revised census which 
provides each employee’s dental plan selection and each employee’s tier selection? We 
will need this information in order to process the census. If this information is already 
provided on the census, please provide a key. 
Answer: Please refer to the file titled “Voluntary_Life_Participant_List-EXCEL 
VERSION” 
 

22. The Agent Services tab of the Questionnaire states, “The Proposer must designate its 
representing Agent(s), if applicable, and must disclose all compensation paid to any 
Agents, and must confirm that the Agent(s) has completed the Agent Questionnaire 
portion in the Excel File.” Cigna does not have an agent since they are submitting their 
response directly. Should we mark this tab as “N/A” or would you prefer that we fill out 
any applicable information and mark “N/A” when not applicable? 
Answer: If there is no agent involved, a response of N/A for the entire tab is 
acceptable. 

 
23. Total # of eligible employees.  The census only shows those employees who are enrolled 

in dental.    
Answer: Please refer to the census titled “Census RPT of Eligibles-NO PHI” that 
was released with the RFP 
 

24. I received the plan summaries and contract.  Would it be possible to also obtain the plan 
booklet (certificate) that contains the full procedure placement pages?  
Answer: Please refer to the document titled  “DEN_City of Laredo16519 Contract” 
that was released with the soliciation 
 

25. What are the inforce Dental commissions?  
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Answer: This is not necessary for a response.  Commissions arrangements are 
between bidding insurance companies and their agents. If you include commissions, 
please disclose the amount and to whom they are payable. 
 

26. Are there currently any COBRA or Retiree participants?  If so, please identify these 
enrollees on the census.  
Answer: Five (5) employees are on dental COBRA 
 

27. Was there a RFP for this case; or just the questionnaire?  
Answer: The RFP is comprised of the Questionnaire, Scope of Services and all 
attachments.  The completion of the questionnaire is mandatory as well as all of the 
requirements outlined in the Scope of Services. 
 

28. Disruption Information (spreadsheet attached)  
With groups that have a large number of participating lives, we would like to see the 
most recent claims data by provider.  
Included in this claims disruption information are data elements that would be extremely 
helpful to us in  
evaluating the group's dental claims experience. The elements are as follows:  
-Provider Tax ID Number  
-Provider Name  
-Provider Address  
-Provider City  
-Provider Zip Code  
-Provider Network Indicator for Current Carrier  
-Claim Allowance  
-Submitted Charge  
-Paid Claim Amount  
-Allowable Charge  
-Procedures by ADA code if available  
-Dental Plan Indicator (if more than one plan is offered).  
Answer: This is not available 
 

29. Are there are waivers of coverage by any employees?  I can see 2507 employees on the 
census, which ones are waiving coverage? 
Answer: They have 2505 eligible on the “Census Rpt of Eligibles” that was released 
with the RFP and 2029 on the Dental census that was released with the RFP.  2505-
2029=476 employees that are either waiving or not yet eligible.  You can confirm 
those in their new hire waiting period by reviewing their date of hire. 
 

30. Can you please provide the Basic AD&D policy? We have the cert, but it does not show 
all the Deviations & Exclusions, we want to ensure we are matching the intent of the 
current plan. 
Answer: The policy was released with the solicitation “PAI_Pol 4 22 13 BSC” 
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31. Can you please provide the Voluntary AD&D policy? It looks like it’s an EE/FAM % 
plan, but there may be different provisions and rates for Fire and Police EEs.  
Answer: The policy was released with the solicitation “PAI_Pol 4 22 13 PAI” 
 

32. Can you please provide Paid Premium & Claims Experience for Basic & Voluntary 
AD&D? I only saw it for Life. 
Answer: This is not readily available but it has been requested and will be posted 
upon receipt 
 

33. Would you like me to provide quotes for additional voluntary products? We can offer 
Accidental Injury, Critical Illness, and/or Hospital Care. I did not see these mentioned in 
the RFP, but figure it doesn’t hurt to ask. 
Answer: Although we cannot tell you what to include, or not include, these lines are 
not currently out for bid. 

 
34. Voluntary Life rates do not include the cost of Voluntary AD&D, correct? It looks like 

these are separate plans/rates, but just want to confirm since we don’t have the Voluntary 
AD&D policy yet. 
Answer: No 

 
35. Can you please provide election information for STD (Plan 1 or Plan 2) and LTD?  

Answer: See attachment titled “Employee Census with Benefits as of 042016” 
 

36. Can you please confirm that STD and LTD are packaged elections (you get STD Plan 1 
or Plan 2 and LTD if you elect disability coverage)? Believe I remember this being the 
case from the 2013 opportunity. 
Answer: That is correct. 
 

37. Can you please provide Enrolled Lives History for STD (average by period or end of 
period)? With the premium fluctuating significantly each month, my underwriter is 
hoping to get a better idea of who’s enrolled in each month, wondering if employees are 
able to join/come off the plan at any time. 
Answer: Please see attached filed titled “DI and Life Premium Report City of 
Laredo” 
 

38. Please confirm the City Manager is a single-employee class. Believe I remember this 
being the case from 2013, but did see Deputy and Assistant City Manager titles on the 
census. 
Answer: Correct. The City Manager is its own class. 
 

39. With such high loss ratios on the STD and LTD, has ING provided the renewal or given 
any indication of their renewal rate action for October? 
Answer: A renewal has not yet been issued. 
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40. Along with the voluntary/worksite products, would you be interested in seeing a quote for 
FMLA? Saw no mention of the District outsourcing this administration. 
Answer: Feel free to include any enhancements or value-added services. 
 

41. Will the City of Laredo please provide more recent claims information for all of 2016? 
Answer: No 
 

42. For the Certificate of Interested Parties document, does this document need to be 
submitted in advance or can it be submitted after the contract has been awarded? 
Answer: It needs to be filled out and submitted as part of submittal and before 
deadline. 
 

43. For the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure document, does this need to be signed by an 
officer? 
Answer: It should be signed by an authorized signor. 
 

44. For the following question in the RFP, could you please define what the schedule is? 
a. PREPARATION OF PROPOSALS; Proposals will be prepared in accordance 

with the following: (a)    All information required by the proposal form shall be 
furnished. The vendor shall print or type the business name and manually sign the 
schedule. 

Answer: The schedule is your pricing and proposal and the response to the RFP 
should be signed. 

 
 


